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(0 Use Telephone

(if you don’t see the control panel, " Audio Mode:

@ ® Use Mic & Speakers
click on the orange arrow icon to ‘ — Fr—
expand it) @ Augio Setup

[=] Questions

Please enter your guestions in the
text box of the webinar control panel
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(remember to press send)
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Remember: The completion of a Nautel webinar .

ip cpe L. i g GoTolWWebinar
qualifies for ¥2 SBE re-certification credit, identified Webinar ID: 977-124-241
under Category | of the Re-certification Schedule GoTo\Webinar

for SBE Certifications.
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Start Holding your Own Web Events with




Ideas for things to cover

e But First e Top guests
— A word from our — Also attendee shoutouts!
sponsor ©

e Prize giveaways!!!
— Favourite Episode

_ Most Memorable e Top tips and suggestions
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FW: Contact corrosion cleaner

ij Reply

. £
S AR SA NI N 'r Kevin Rodgers

N .
- e ‘ﬂ To @ Jeff Welton

k_:_,l You replied to this message on 2021-10-19 9:13 AL
Mice to see my years of practical experience being helpful with the next generation.

From:

Sent: October 19, 2021 8:21 AM

To: Kevin Rodgers

Ce:

Subject: RE: Contact corrosion cleaner

Hi Kevin,

This worked out great, we ended up using the cleaner in a couple applications. Thanks for the suggestion!

Cases

0+ Results = Sorted by Data/Time Opened w

Account Name *  Case Number w | Subject w | Status w | Date/Time Opened
CKEC E L 1o frip répart Tded by Kinan Rodgers Complete 12719859 1028 AbA
®EZ] b LE T Trip repart filed by Kevin Rodgers Complete 20171989 11:11 AM
MY 10383596 Trip report filed Kevin Rodgers Feb. 17-18/89 Complete 2/20/1939 5:18 AM




Shout Out to the Marketing Team
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Names taken from registered attendees. Must be present, according to GoToWebinar guest list, to win.
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War Stories!

Shane Toven
Senior Broadcast Engineer
K-LOVE/Airl
Ed Sylvester

Occasional Disembodied Voice
Nautel
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Grounding




e Sometimes you do what you
gotta do — this was holding the
ball gap on, which was better
than nothing and had just
recently happened.
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Groundskeeping?

e Some sites
resist being
visited.

e No Admittance?
No problem!




e No,
seriously...
Cameras
are handy!
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@ 50th starter 5 B VPNS and IT security () B Site Monitoring &
3 ttt -GADGETSepisadedd- starter slides @ B 1P Security Slhides @ B HD as a Revenue Stream &)
@ ttt - Dashboard Slides () & Site Maintenance - Slides () B¢ Transmitter Travels e
ﬁ- Cloud Based Everything- Slides )] Ei-k Transmission Talk Tuesday - Site Maintenance - Registration Report (= ﬂh storm season =
F_t tit -Lean_episoded - starter slides l'il?f Slides - People in our industry - Sean Edwards & Technology TTT pics &
@ ttt -5DR_episoded 7 - starter slides @ Slides - People in our industry - Downs-Borgen = Project planning =
li_l- Fall Maintenance - Dashboard Starter Slides ﬂ:‘ Slides - People in our industry - Layer - McGinbey ()

@ ttt -RaspberryPi - starter slides B TTT backup )

@ tit -MPX ver AES - starter slides

& uMPX pdf

@ ttt -Toolkit - starter slides

B tit -Site Quirks - starter slides (002)
@ tit - RDS - RBOS starter slides

B ttt - contract engineering shides

B STLS - Here to there - slides

B SMMP v2 - Skides

B9 SNMP - Slides

B Slides - Peaple in our industry - Cavell
B FIXING HD-shides

B Boom - Slides

B TS BROKE NOW WHAT- Shdes

B 100 years - Slides

@ Project Planning Slides

@ HD Costs - Slides

B Winter Slides

B War Stories TTT
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B How Technology Has Changed Our Lives-slides B RFSTLs Shides ) A
i3 Training Mentoring Slides G5 AUI TTT Slides @
B Maintenance Pause TTT &) Life On The Road slides &
Ii!:' Grounding TTT |i| STL and backups =
B Cooling TTT - shides B Minimizing Costs TTT ()
ﬁ' SFN - slides H:' Audio Processing TTT )

4)
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B HD Primer-slides B CS Hour Slides ()
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Ben Downs

VP/GeneraImangger People in our I“d“Stry:
Ben Downs & Greg Borgen

Greg Borgen

President
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JEFF’s TOP TIP FOR TODAY...
Have a call-out plan

If you have to be
at the site alone,
schedule regular
calls to check in.

One time, the wife insisted on going
to a site with one of my higher
powered transmitters after a
thunderstorm so | wouldn't be alone.
Until a surprise storm developed and
passed over the site with her there.
Now she just says "call me".

Reply - Message - 4 h v
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Online Information

Webinars
https://www.nautel.com/resources/webinars/

Nautel Waves Newsletter
https://www.nautel.com/newsletters/

YouTube
http://www.youtube.com/user/NautellLtd

Online Info, such as the Broadcasters’ Desktop Resource
https://www.thebdr.net/
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https://www.nautel.com/resources/webinars/
http://www.youtube.com/user/NautelLtd
https://www.nautel.com/newsletters/
https://www.thebdr.net/
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